



stuart@soloarc.co.uk



www.soloarc.co.uk



FROM Stuart Woodward

64 Tarka Way, Crediton, Devon, EX17 3FG.

SOLOARC LTD

REMOTE FREELANCER SERVICES

OUTSOURCE TO GET MORE DONE

Soloarc Itd was created in August 2014 and based in Crediton, Devon. After 13 years within Architectural Practices in Dorset & Somerset, Soloarc has been assisting clients up and down the M5 and the greater South West.

Our sole aim is to provide a trusted and reliable service to every client. Not only once but on multiple projects.

We undertake both domestic and commerical projects. This can be anything from a small permitted development project, a new house, a housing development or a commerical restaurant and warehouses.

Soloarc brings to the table all our own computer equipment and fully liecenced software. Projects can be drawn in REVIT LT, AutoCAD, SketchUp, Vectorworks or another software is time allows for learning.

Soloarc Itd is a CIAT Chartered Practice which holds Professional Indemnity insurance

Words from the Director Stuart Woodward;

My relationship with architecture first began - with building my first creation out of lego. That passion to use my imagination and create was ignited. And now I use it every day within my architectural career.

I love the design process and working out how things go together, and thrive within the details to ensure the design works past the scheme design stage.

Please get in contact if you would like to know more on how we can help you with your current workload, or even grow your business to new levels.

Swahard.

STUART WOODWARD

Director





stuart@soloarc.co.uk



www.soloarc.co.uk



WORK Experience

Director 2016 - Present

Director March 2016 - August 2016

Self Employed August 2014 - March 2016

Chartered Architectural Technologist May 2010 - August 2014

Senior Architectural Technician August 2007 - October 2009

Junior Architectural Technician June 2003 - August 2007

STUART WOODWARD

CHARTERED ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGIST

ABOUT ME

Highly motivated multi-faceted Chartered Architectural Technologist with a passion to deliver detailed work based on exemplary design skills and experienced technical ability. Through 21 years of in work history I have gained a clear ability to deliver under my own initiative or being part of a team to bring a big project to a close.

I always look to learn new skills and technologies that will enhanced my work delivery and overall ability to do well in all aspects.

ACCREDITATIONS







SOLOARC LTD

Being a remote working freelancer I have had the pleasure of working on high end domestic projects through to care home work. Depending on the client we will sometimes also work direct with the end user which keeps my experience in client relations fresh.

BONDSTONES

Working on complex planning applications in AONB'S., Listed buildings and farms from Cornwall to Scotland. Also headed the drawing side of the in business which I created the businesses in-house CAD standards for all drawings created.

GENERAL FREELANCER

Worked on small domestic projects and the odd commercial planning application for a range of different clients.

STONE + PARTNERS ARCHITECTS

Planning and working drawings packages for all types of projects completed of various project values. I gained notable experience in Health Care and Public Service buildings. My last JCT contract adminstration work was at S+P.

SWAN COUNTRY HOMES

Gained experience in new Sustainable Building Technologies and heating systems as well as good on site problem solving skills and communication with housing associations and workers on site.

JOHN STARK & CRICKMAY PARTNERSHIP

Starting my career here I learnt the basics of Architectural Technology and contract administration through small domestic work. I also gained in depth experience working on Country houses that required very detailed working drawing packages.





stuart@soloarc.co.uk



www.soloarc.co.uk

STUART WOODWARD

CHARTERED ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGIST

EDUCATION

HNC In Building Studies 2003 - 2005

Modules covered;

- Building Regs
- Site Surveying
- Design Technology

- Contract Admin
- Enviromental Science
- Building Law

- Building Services
- Design Procedures
- Building Cons. A & B

BTEC National Diploma in Construction 1999 - 2001

WEYMOUTH COLLEGE

BOURNEMOUTH AND POOLE COLLEGE

Modules covered;

- Construction Maths
- Construction Drawing
- Const. Technology

- Const. Operations
- Information Technology •
- Built Environment

- Measurement
- Mathematics
- Estimating & Costing

Japanese Basics 2005

WEYMOUTH COLLEGE

This was a single term of learning the basics of the Japanese language.

SHORT COURSES

Unreal Engine 4.27 2021

UDEMY ONLINE TRAINING

Beginners training on Unreal engine 4 which included importing models from REVIT, adding materials, lighting, adding assests, setting up cameras.

Drone Pilot of Com. Operations 2019

AIRBOUNRE PLATFORMS

Complete course on performing drone flights for commerical operations including theoretical and practical tests all on the current Civil Aviation Authority documents at the time. Training to complete and submit operations manual to the CAA.

BIM Information Management 2017

BUILDING RESEARCH ESTABLISHMENT

This coruse covered all the documents required under the BIM process: Employers Requirements, BIM excution plans, Standards Methods & Procedures, Assest Information modelling. Detailed Common Data Environment processes.

PSI Value Calculations Training 2017

ELMHURST ENERGY

Introduction and calculation methods for calculating PSI at junctions to understand heat loss at junctions within a building.

BIM Essentials 2016

BUILDING RESEARCH ESTABLISHMENT

Comprehensive course on PAS 1192, BSI documents 8541. Also covered all aspects of BIM level 2 such as COBie, Building Smart, Common data Environments, BIM adoption processes and delivery cycle of models.





stuart@soloarc.co.uk



www.soloarc.co.uk

STUART WOODWARD

CHARTERED ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGIST

SOFTWARE SKILLS

REVIT / REVIT LT Level: Mid-High 10 Years Experience

SketchUp Pro/Layout Level: High

3 Years Experience

Photoshop Level: Basic 3 Years Experience

PowerDirector 16 Level: High 2 Years Experience AUTOCAD Level: High 20 Years Experience

Unreal Engine 4.1 Level: Basic 1 Years Experience

InDesign Level: Basic 2 Years Experience Vectorworks 2019 Level: Basic 3 Years Experience

Office 365 Level: High 20 Years Experience

Illustrator
Level: Basic
2 Years Experience